AIIM Attendee Feedback Form

OMB Control Number: 0925-0648

Expiration Date: July 31, 2027

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 5 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. An agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to: NIH, Project Clearance Branch, 6705 Rockledge Drive, MSC 7974, Bethesda, MD 20892-7974, ATTN: PRA (0925-0648). Do not return the completed form to this address.

We are interested in (1) better understanding the diversity of our speakers and attendees and (2) identifying opportunities to improve the overall meeting. This information will be used to inform outreach and planning efforts for future meetings to ensure a positive experience for all attendees. **All questions are optional, and you may exit the survey at any time**. <u>Responses will remain anonymous</u>. **Any reporting on demographics will be done in aggregate**.

1. Please indicate your role in this year's meeting.

- General session speaker, panelist, or moderator
- Poster presenter
- Attendee

2. Please indicate your mode of attendance.

- In person
- Virtual
- Mixed (ex. In person on Day 1, Virtual on Day 2)

3.	Please indicate whether you identify as an individual from these underrepresented populations in the biomedical research enterprise. Select all that apply.
	For more details on NIH's definition of these populations, visit: <u>https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-</u> f <u>iles/NOT-OD-20-031.html</u> and <u>https://www.niaid.nih.gov/grants-contracts/sgm-populations-within-</u> notice-nihs-interest-diversity
	Individuals from these racial/ethnic groups: <i>Blacks or African Americans</i>
	Individuals from these racial/ethnic groups: <i>Hispanics or Latinos/as/x</i>
	Individuals from these racial/ethnic groups: American Indians or Alaska Natives
	Individuals from these racial/ethnic groups: Native Hawaiians and other Pacific Islanders
	Individuals with disabilities
	Individuals from disadvantaged backgrounds
	Women from the above backgrounds
	Individuals from sexual and gender minority groups
	Other
4.	How did you hear about the meeting? Select all that apply.
	ABCD Consortium meeting/email
	NIH-affiliated listserv/email
	Colleague/Co-worker
	Other
5.	What content resonated with you the most?
6.	What do you wish we'd talked about more during the sessions?

8. What can we do to improve the meeting experience for remote presenters and attendees?

9. Do you have any other suggestions or comments to improve the meeting?

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Microsoft. The data you submit will be sent to the form owner.

Microsoft Forms